# LAWRENCE PARK TOWNSHIP BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING October 9, 2024

6:00 p.m. October 9, 2024 4230 Iroquois Avenue

**In Attendance:** Commissioner B. Rodemaker, Commissioner D. Williams, Commissioner J. Golden, Commissioner T. Benovic, Chief J. Morell, Solicitor D. Miller, Secretary C. Cunningham, Absent: Commissioner T. Buchleitner,

~Commissioner Rodemaker called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. The Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag was performed.

#### **REPORTS:**

### **Police Report:**

- ~ Chief Morell stated that there is nothing further to add to the submitted report. ~
- ~Commissioner Golden motioned to approve all reports as presented. Commissioner Williams seconded the motion; the motion carried~

<u>Visitors:</u> Andy Lapping, Paula Cassady, Chris Buchleitner, Charlie Curtis, Joe Michalegko, Deb Kendziora, Crystal Morzynski, Ariel Renaud, Chryl Smith, Ed Eller, Dale Durst, Kate Griffin, Al Renshaw

## Signed in to speak: N/A

### Bills:

Commissioner Williams made a motion to pay bills as presented, Commissioner Golden seconded the motion; the motion carried.

## **Minutes & Resolutions:**

- Commissioner Benovic made a motion to approve BOC Minutes from September 11, 2024, and Budget meetings of 9/16, 9/30, and 10/7, Commissioner Golden seconded the motion; the motion carried.
- Commissioner Rodemaker read aloud Resolution 2024-23 the Transfer of Funds to the Police pension fund, with the
  roll call VOTE taken by Secretary C. Cunningham; Commissioner Golden; "aye"; Commissioner Rodemaker; "aye";
  Commissioner Williams; "aye"; Commissioner Benovic; "aye"; with all in favor, Resolution 2024-23 was duly approved.
- Commissioner Rodemaker read aloud Resolution 2024-24 Parking Ticket fines, with the roll call VOTE taken by Secretary C. Cunningham; Commissioner Golden; "aye"; Commissioner Rodemaker; "aye"; Commissioner Williams; "aye"; Commissioner Benovic; "aye"; with all in favor, Resolution 2024-24 was duly approved.
- Commissioner Rodemaker read aloud Resolution 2024-25 PennDot Multimodal Fund Program, with the roll call VOTE taken by Secretary C. Cunningham; Commissioner Golden; "aye"; Commissioner Rodemaker; "aye"; Commissioner Williams; "aye"; Commissioner Benovic; "aye"; with all in favor, Resolution 2024-24 was duly approved.

### Old Business: N/A

#### **New Business:**

- Commissioner Golden made a motion to approve the first payment of \$52,250 to Konzel Construction for the Soudan's Lift Station Project; Commissioner Benovic seconded; the motion carried.
- Commissioner Benovic motioned to approve the Iroquois High School Bonfire on October 26<sup>th</sup> at 6 pm; Commissioner Williams seconded; the motion carried.
- Commissioner Golden made a motion to approve the advertisements of Ordinance 2024-01 Commissioner Pay and Ordinance 2024-02 Execution of Cable Franchise Agreement; Commissioner Williams seconded; the motion carried.

~Commissioner Golden motioned to adjourn the meeting at 6:07 p.m., Commissioner Williams seconded; the motion carried. ~

Respectfully Submitted:

Cindy Jo Cunningham Board of Commissioner's Secretary